Versi Associates Ltd
Consulting Engineers

_ 6 Verwood Road, North Harrow, Middlesex HA2 6LD

Regeneration & Planning
London Borough of Camden

31 August 2023

Dear Sirs,
7865298

RE: Release of conditions 6, Planning application ref 2019/2121/P
Location: 3 Goodge Place WI1T 4SB

I write to confirm that as part of the proposed works to 3 Goodge Place, there will be no piling
required for the foundation works. The proposed foundations are traditional trench foundations.
I trust that this answers your query.

If you need any further assistance please let me know.

Yours sincerely,

Riyaz Versi
BSc CEng MIStructE.



